ABBEY

ABBEY WINDOWS (Thames Valley) Ltd
50A Portman Road, Reading,

Berkshire RG30 1EA

T: 0118 956 6866

F: 0118 951 2225

E: info@abbeywindows.co.uk

W: www.abbeywindows.co.uk

FAQ: Mr. Brian Yates & Mr Andy Law Delivering 27 years of excellence

CET Glass Processors Ltd

Date 3/05/13

Dear Sirs

Re: BS EN 14351 - 1: A1:2010 CE Marking

As part of our company’s strategy to help secure our long term future and compliance with mandatory
Harmonised European (hEN) Standards, we are currently in the process of implementing the new
Standard for Windows & Pedestrian Doorsets, EN 14351-1:A1:2010. The Construction Products
Regulation 2011 and the UK guidance documents, such as GGF Data Sheets, are quite specific
conceming the components that we need to source, in order for us to comply with the requirements of
the Standard.

So that we may continue sourcing glass from you, we ask that you (as applicable)
1. Supply us with a signed copy of your Declaration of Performance to EN1279 Part 5 - annex ZA.
(Sealed Units). This should include confirmation that all toughened safety glass is compliant
with EN 12150 and safety laminated is compliant with EN 14449.

2. Supply us with a signed copy of your Declaration of Performance to EN12150 (Toughened
Glass) and EN14449 (Laminated Glass) — if single sheet product is supplied
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| would appreciate your urgent attention on this matter.

Yours faithfully _
A —

Neil Whitehead
G.M

Abbey Windows (Thames Valley) Ltd.
Registered No. 3531430 VAT No. 724 4196 37
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